SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
March 17, 2022 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

The Sheep Creek Water Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom
Meeting for Shareholder participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the

following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84053067803?pwd=L1BPQVpFUE42MFdtVXM4YzZBMXZ4UT09

Meeting ID: 840 5306 7803
Passcode: 181369

One tap mobile
+16699006833,, 84053067803#,,,,* 181369# US (San Jose)

Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 840 5306 7803
Passcode: 181369

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- March 17, 2022
b. Bills:
1. March 17, 2022 through April 7, 2022
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

4) Old Business
a. System Update



b. PPHCSD Consolidation Update
c. Source Capacity Project

5) New Business
a. 2022 Annual Shareholders Meeting
i. Agenda
b. Source Capacity Project
1. Search for additional funding opportunities

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. April 21, 2022 via Zoom
b. May 5, 2022 via Zoom
c. May 14, 2022 Annual Shareholder Meeting- Pinon Mesa Middle School

7) Closed Session
a.

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
March 17, 2022 ~ 6:00pm
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board Room via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Road, Phelan, CA 92371

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of March 17, 2022, was called to order at 6:05
pm by Andy Zody. Chris Cummings led in the Pledge of Allegiance and David Nilsen led in the
Invocation. Mr. Zody reminded all present that the meeting was being recorded for accurate
minutes.

Directors Present: President Andy Zody, Secretary/Treasurer Kellie Williams, Director Luanne
Uhl and Director David Nilsen were all present at tonight's meeting.
Staff Present: Staff present was General Manager Chris Cummings, Water Quality, Joseph
Tapia, and Administrative Secretary April Chaplin.
Guests Present: Guests present were Therese Rodriquez, Ken Anderson, Don Fish and Bob
Howard
Consent Motions

Minutes: Regular Board of Directors Meeting ~ February 17, 2022

Bills: February 17, 2022 through March 17, 2022

Manager's Report: March 17, 2022
Luanne moved to accept the Consent Motions as presented. David Nilsen seconded the motion.
Motion carried.
Open Forum/Public Comment: Under this item, any member of the Board or Public may
address the Board on any item relating to the company, not listed on this Agenda. However, the
Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the
Agenda. The Board President will call on each participant and at that time, you will have three
(3) minutes to speak.
Old Business:

a.) System Update: Over the past month, static water levels have dropped about 2 to
4 feet. These are monitored weekly and reported to the State. Well 8 is running 11 hours a day,
and Well 11 has been put back on line, and expect to be using it quite a bit next month. The
Tunnel continues to produce steady at 140 gallons per minute.
Work completed in February 2022 was weekly well soundings, and Office work orders. There
was 3 meter upgrades this month and no main line leaks or service line leaks. PRV Station 18
and 35, are vaults to be replace. The vaults are on order. Pipeline stand pipe was replaced with a
fire hydrant and 3 gate valves were added.

b.) PPHCSD Consolidation Update: The Consolidation agreement was sent to
Sheep Creek attorneys and also a copy to the PPHCSD. We received the agreement back from
the attorney and made the changes. We also received the copy from PPHCSD's attorney, but it
came in late today, and so the consolidation committee will have to look at it.
New Business:

a.) 2022 Annual Shareholders Meeting:

e Agenda
e Proxy Form

David Nilsen move to accept the Proxy Form as presented. Luanne seconded the motion.
Motion carried.
The Board would like to have in writing if the State will grant us an extension in drilling wells
for additional water production.



b.) Source Capacity Project:

e Additional Funding Opportunities: Nothing to report at this time.
c) Resignation of General Manager: Chris Cummings handed in his notice and his
official last day working for Sheep Creek Water Company will be March 25, 2022. The
Board presented a gift to Chris for serving Sheep Creek Water Company for 25 years of
an outstanding job.

Chris asked the Board if they would be willing to sell him the company truck with
his left over sick and vacation time. David Nilsen moved to accept Chris Cummings
offer to buy the work truck with leftover vacation and sick time. Kellie seconded the
motion. Motion carried.

d.) Interim General Manager: It was discussed having Joseph Tapia as an Interim
General Manager, along with Therese Rodriquez as an Assistant to the Interim Manager.
David Nilsen moved to accept Joseph Tapia as Interim Manager and Therese Rodriquez
as Interim Management Assistant. Luanne seconded the motion. Motion carried.

e.) 2022 COLA Increase: Kellie Williams moved to accept the 2022 COLA increase
as presented. David Nilsen seconded the motion. Motion carried.

f) Account 400: No action taken

Next Scheduled Meetings
a.) April 7, 2022 via Zoom
b.) April 21, 2022 via Zoom
c) May 5, 2022 Work Shop / No Meeting
d) May 14, 2022 Annual Shareholder Meeting at Pinon Mesa Middle School

Closed Session: 7:10 pm to 7:45 pm
Adjournment: David Nilsen moved to adjourn the meeting. Kellie Williams seconded the

motion. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of March 17, 2022 was adjourned at 7:10 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams ~ Secretary/Treasurer

Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors



Sheep Creek Water Company
Bills of
March 17, 2022 through April 7, 2022

OPERATING & HOLDING

Rebel Oil Company Inc. Water Quality Maint. $ 542.45
Xerox Financial Services Copier Lease $ 202.65
Ally Truck Loan Payment $ 2,000.00
Inland Water Works Supply Co Repair & Maint. Meters $ 12.29
CR & R Incorporated Trash Service $ 208.11
SWRCB-DWOCP Paul Pollard - D2 Certification Passed $ 60.00
USA BlueBook Water Quality Maint. $ 117.76
USA BlueBook Water Quality Maint. $ 1,471.77
Frontier Fax Line $ 72.47
Top Notch Networking Office Phones $ 157.89
Blue Shield of CA Directors: 33.75/ Employees: 151.05 $ 184.80
Health Net Directors: 102.28 / Employees: 7,471.42 $ 7,573.70
Intand Water Works Supply Co Hydrant $ 1,616.03
Inland Water Works Supply Co Hydrant $ 1,562.80
Inland Water Works Supply Co Tank 3 $ 1,5683.92
Cummings CPA Accounting Services $ 7,300.00
Snowline Joint Unified School Printing - Financial Report - Annual Mtg $ 234.38
Joseph Tapia Office Supplies $ 95.41
Intand Water Works Supply Co General Supplies $ 316.78
Verizon Wireless Field Phone $ 44,67
RVS Software Water Billing Supplies $ 1,635.92
TOTAL: $ 26,451.35
SYSTEM UPGRADE ACCOUNT

Inland Water Works Supply Hydrant $ 1,616.03
Inland Water Works Supply Hydrant $ 1,562.80
Inland Water Works Supply Tank 3 $ 1,5683.92
TOTAL: $ 1,583.92



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

April 7, 2022

PRODUCTION

>
>

March Production- 40.382 AF; 2022 Year to Date Production- 113.53
March Usage- 35.606 AF; 2022 Year to Date Consumption- 93.288

Well soundings, 2022:

>

YVVY

>
»

Static Water Levels compared March 2021 to March 2022:
Well 2A static level is down 2.31 feet — Water Level 271.69’
Well 3A static level is down 9.24 feet — Water Level 275.2°
Well 4A static level is down 9.24 feet - Water Level 287.54°
Well § static level is down 9.24 feet — Water Level 279.09°
Well 8 static level is down 9.24 feet — Water Level 319.88°
Well 11 static level had no change — Water Level 947’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 140 gpm up 7 gpm from last year
Well 8 running an average of 8 - 16 hours a day.
Total pumping capacity as of March 31, 2022 is 1,979 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 424,000 gallons per day.
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hef
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hcf
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $6.32 per hef

Work Completed or in Progress- March 2022

VVVVVY

v

Work orders as office requests
Well soundings- weekly
4 meter upgrades
0 Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks
PRV Station 18 & 35 vaults to be replaced- vaults ordered
SWRCB Order NO. 05-13-21D-004 received July 2, 2021
o Weekly Water Level & Production Reporting- ongoing
PPHCSD Consolidation-

o Monthly update meeting PPHCSD, SWRCB DFA, Sacramento State- Office of
Water Programs- Work plan has been executed, engineering design moving
forward.

o Updated water rights analysis and legal opinion sent to SWRCB DFA for review
and comment.

o Engineering for consolidation grant funding- In Progress

= PPHCSD & SCWC system model integration completed, 7 inter
connections recommended to increase pressures and fire flows
= Consolidation agreements in legal review



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Annual Meeting of the Shareholders of Sheep Creek Water
Company, a California corporation, will be held at Pinon Mesa Middle School, located at 9298 Sheep Creek
Road, Phelan, California, on May 14, 2022 at 10:00 a.m., local time, for the following purpose:

COVID-19 Precaution: precautions will be taken to provide a safe meeting for the Shareholders. Mask will be
available if needed. Hand washing and sanitizing are recommended. Hand sanitizer will be available.

L

IL.

II1.

V.

VI

VIL

VIIIL

Open Meeting
a.) Flag Salute & Invocation
b.) Introductions
1) Board Members
2) Past Board Members
3) Sheep Creek Water Company Staff
4) Proxy Committee

Financial Update
a.) Approval of 2019, 2020 & 2021 Financial Statement

Old Business

a.) Approval of Annual Meeting Minutes of 2019 & 2021
b.) System Update

c.) SWRCB Compliance Order Update

d.) Source Capacity Project Update

New Business
a.) Consolidation of Sheep Creek Water Company with Phelan Pinon Hills Community Service District
1) Sale of Water Rights at fair market appraised value of $13,030,000
2) SCWC customer rates to be the same as PPHCSD customers
3) Current SCWC customers will not pay connection fees
4) SCWOC staff will be integrated with PPHCSD
b.) Source Capacity Project Loan Repayment- Contingent on Consolidation

Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public may
address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda. However, the
Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the agenda.
Board president will call on each participant and at that time you have three (3) minutes to speak.
Procedures for Voting

Election of Directors

Adjournment

OVER —



Dear Shareholders,

Whether or not you plan to attend the
Annual Meeting
Please sign, and date the enclosed proxy form.
A return envelope has been provided for your
Convenience.

Remember,
If you attend the meeting on May 14, 2022,
You must be signed in before 10:00 A.M.

Or your vote will not be counted!

We hope to see you there!

You can also send the Proxy by

E-mail: sheepcreek(@verizon.net or
Fax: (760) 868-2174




PROXY FORM
FOR THE SHARES OF
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION

PLEASE CAREFULLY READ, SIGN, AND RETURN THIS PROXY FORM TO OUR OFFICE
THE UNDERSIGNED DOES HEREBY CONSTITUTE AND APPOINT the Secretary of the Board of

Directors (“Secretary™), or, alternatively, o , as the proxy of the
undersigned, with full power of substitution, to represent and vote all shares which the undersigned is
entitled to vote at any meeting of the Stockholders occurring during the term of this proxy at which the
undersigned is not present, with all the powers which the undersigned would possess if present at such
meeting, upon any business raised during the meeting, including, but not limited to, the election of
directors.

1. If the Secretary is designated above to serve by proxy for the undersigned, then this proxy
shall a) be voted for the election of the nominees to the Board of Directors; b) in favor of the Directors’
proposals, as shown on the agenda for any meeting occurring during the term of this proxy; and ¢) at the
Secretary’s discretion as to any other matter which comes before the meeting and which is not shown on
the above-referenced agenda.

2. If an individual other than the Secretary is designated above to serve by proxy for the
undersigned, then this proxy shall be voted at the proxy holder’s discretion as to all matters which come
before the meeting, except that the proxy holder shall follow any specific instructions from the
Undersigned.

e THIS PROXY IS SUSPENDED at any meeting of the Stockholders at which the undersigned is
present.

e UNLESS EARLIER REVOKED, THIS PROXY EXPIRES, on the following date: June 1,
2024.

e THIS PROXY MAY BE REVOKED AT ANY TIME by filing with the Secretary of the
Corporation either a) an instrument revoking it, or b) a duly executed proxy bearing a later date.

e ALL PREVIOUS PROXIES ARE HEREBY REVOKED.

THIS FORM MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE CORPORATION NO LATER THAN 4:30 P. M.
ON THURSDAY, MAY 12, 2022, IN ORDER TO BE VALID.

“STOCKHOLDER”
SIGNATURE: - PHONE#
PRINT NAME: DATE:

OTHER NAME AFFILIATED (IF APPLICABLE):

This Proxy form can be sent to us by regular mail, fax or e-mail.
Sheep Creek Water Co. Mailing: P. O. Box 291820, Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Fax # (760) 868-2174 / E-mail: sheepcreek@verizon.net



DAILY PRODUCTION FOR MARCH 2022 GALLONS

Date [WELL # 2A|WELL # SA|WELL # 4A| WELL #5{ WELL # 8 |WELL # 11|GPM| TUNNEL | TOTAL | CU.FT. AF.
1 16000 20000 15000 18000 140 201600 270600| 36176.47|0.8303
2 352000 26600{ 140 201600 580200| 77566.84{ 1.7803
3 128000 140 201600 329600| 44064.17|1.0114
4 347000 140| 201600] 548600| 73342.25| 1.6833
5 161000 140 201600 362600| 48475.94{ 1.1126
6 0 140| 201600 201600| 26951.87| 0.6186
7 383000 140| 201600] 584600 78155.08| 1.7938
8 81000 140] 201600; 282600| 37780.75| 0.8671
9 359000 140{ 201600 560600| 74946.52| 1.7202
10 92000 305000 140 201600 598600] 80026.74 1.8368
11 39000 140 201600 240600| 32165.78| 0.7383
12 367000 140| 201600| 568600| 76016.04) 1.7447
13 319000 140 201600 520600; 69598.93| 1.5974
14 163000 140] 201600] 364600] 48743.32{ 1.1187
15 409000 140F 201600 610600] 81631.02| 1.8736
16 329000 140f 201600f 530600 70935.83} 1.6281
17 0 140; 201600] 201600{ 26951.87| 0.6186
18 433000 1407 201600] 634600{ 84839.57| 1.9472
19 340000 140f 201600| 541600| 72406.42| 1.6619
20 224000 140] 201600 425600, 56898.4| 1.3059
21 242000 140} 201600[ 443600| 59304.81| 1.3612
22 411000 140] 201600f 612600( 81898.4| 1.8797
23 114000 140f 201600 315600| 42192.51| 0.9684
24 358000 1401 201600} 559600| 74812.83| 1.7171
25 173000 160000 20400| 1401 201600| 555000| 74197.86| 1.703
26 154000 130000 140| 201600 485600 64919.79| 1.49
27 171000 163000 1401 201600| 535600| 71604.28| 1.6434
28 171000 126000 140{ 201600| 498600| 66657 75| 1.5299
29 104000 98000 140f 201600 403600| 53957.22| 1.2384
30 0 140f 201600 201600| 26951.87]0.6186
31 192000 180000 140 201600| 573600] 76684.49| 1.76
TtI's 16000 985000 92000 15000 6739000 47000 6249600| 14143600| 1890856| 43.399
AF. AF AF AF. AF. AF.  Av. mgd mgd cu.ft/day afd
0.0490948 3.0223995 0.2822952 0.0460264 20.678122 0.144216 140 0.2016 0.456245 60995 34 14
AF.
19.17643

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD22

GPM
188
403
229
381
252
140
406
196
389
416
167
395
362
253
424
368
140
441
376
296
308
425
219
389
385
337
372
346
280
140
398



RECAP OF 2022 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE

MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION  |HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS AF. AF. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2022 38.01 15.46 0.00 28.16 9.85 3,209,463| 25.91%
FEB 2022 35.19 17.36 0.00 29.52 5.67 1,848,179 16.11%
MAR 2022 43.40 19.23 0.00 35.60 7.80 2,542,020 17.97%
APR 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
MAY 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
JUNE 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
JULY 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
AUG 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
SEPT 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
OoCT 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
NOV 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
DEC 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
TOTALS 116.60 52.05 0.00 93.28 23.32 7,5699,662| 20.00%
Average 1.94 633,305
RECAP OF 2021 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE
MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION  [HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS AF. AF. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2021 37.91 18.11 0.00 28.68 9.23 3,008,057| 24.35%
FEB 2021 33.21 16.45 0.00 29.61 3.60 1,172,588] 10.84%
MAR 2021 39.36 18.22 0.04 32.14 7.18 2,339,636{ 18.24%
APR 2021 51.04 17.82 0.00 44.23 6.82 2,221,334| 13.35%
MAY 2021 61.20 18.59 0.00 48.35 12.85 4,186,837 20.99%
JUNE 2021 67.10 18.04 0.00 62.07 5.02 1,637,322 7.49%
JULY 2021 71.95 18.77 0.07 62.84 9.04 2,947,114 12.57%
AUG 2021 68.58 18.77 0.00 57.55 11.03 3,595,329 16.09%
SEPT 2021 62.49 18.29 0.01 58.45 4.03 1,313,051 6.45%
OCT 2021 51.50 17.07 0.50 40.41 10.59 3,450,955 20.56%
NOV 2021 43.80 18.56 0.03 39.21 4.57 1,488,059 10.43%
DEC 2021 38.65 19.21 0.00 32,74 5.90 1,923,462 15.27%
TOTALS 626.78 217.88 0.65 536.28 89.86| 29,283,745] 14.34%
Average 7.49 2,440,312

MSEXCEL/Production - Waste




€10c

€10z

€10¢

€10z

€102

€102

€10z

Yiw uononpay

Yiw uoNINPaY

Yim uonanpay

Yiw UDNONPaY

YIm uonanpay

WM uononpay

Y uononpay

1202 sA

995€9/ 9%
S08 256'9¢ 88S' vy 865702 6vL ¥8 8886 L8ZE0L  €¥2 /8 128 V8 zeL 0L 80v oY LiL'SE A ZAN Y 4y usuoy
86V 0.2 9€ee GLS G€9 1zL ¥G/ 299 919 €€S 6€€ 68¢ L0 WO usuod
L0S'0SE  [960'9L £zr'6l 2sL'oe 669'9¢ 850'CY 686tV 122'8¢ €€4'0E 118'0€ 512'02 285'S1 596'2) 4OH usuoD
€0z
LW6'EL8  [6LLEY ZE9'LY YAV 08188 ££8'08 962'90L _ |/£6°06 68504 €GE'EY 8LEY 160 LY 4 vusuo)
v0S 6LE 6S¢ €95 S99 065 9/ 989 zes 91g 6ve 00¢ WdO u,suoD
256'vSE  |vp0'6L 6v2'02 26S'EE LLb'8E LLZ'se S8Z'9r Z19'6¢ 1vL'0€ 588'81L z18'gl 668'L1 4DH usU0D
vLoe
1S2°119  |99Z'L¥ gLy'Ly 28185 965'9/ S0z 52069 €22°0L £20'89 166'9% 890'9¢ 0109¢ dvusuo)
ozy Log ZLe sy 8.6 98 €€s €15 {545 162 €92 Wd9 u;suo)
LE2'S62  |526'ZL 2v0'slL ave'se G9E'EE 0/€'LE 208°0¢ L£9'62 ziv'oe LL2'GL 989'G4 4DH usuoD
%G1~ %L %8- %81~ Yol %{Z- GLoC
v.26/9 [180°0¢ v09'vv 68G'SY /68'18 v.216 2eTTS v108Y 9GE'6¢ 986°0¢ "4’V u;suo)
(a4 0ze aee €ee 1866 vEL 76€ 0S¢ 8l 9zz WdO u.suo)
268'662  [€0L'EL 621'61 658'61 £59'S¢E ¥65'GE €LE°TY zsL'ee 516'02 jad WA} 86v'cl 4DH usu0D
%01 %6~ %0 %SE- %8¢ %l %L1 %92 %E %01 %Ge- 910z
18€'866  [$82°SE eLLGh 0zZv'0S 58805 GBS 69 S¥6 65 96165 €69y 990'GE 6SL€C 1€6'62 4V usuo)
143 192 She 89¢ 8¢ 805 8EY o147 6G€ 95¢ /81 981 Wd u,su0)
LEZ'ere  1885'GL zL6'6L £96'L2 S9L'22 LLE'0E 2L'ae 987'S2 86.'02 G/Z'Sl 880'01L LZL'LL 4DH usuoD
%8¢~ %L~ %€ %eBZ- Y0t Y 0Lt- F A %EE- wEE- Yo - %SE- %8¢- FRY A
€69'L€S |9zl OE Iv9°/€ 2L0eY LYE LG 9v9 09 €8619 2LL9S 96L°LY 15162 861 €€ 292's¢e 4V usuo)
62¢ 0zz ¥8¢ rLE 18¢ evy 25Y 8ey SiLE €Lz 892 152 W49 usuo)
S09'L€e  {eZl'El 66£'9L 29.'81L ¥9€'2e 111’92 000'42 0€2'vC 902’81 10'2) L9¥' ¥ 09€'s1 4OH usuoQ
%0€- %8 - %91 %6%" %68 %6 %0p- %S5¢- Yo b i Yol £- Yol %G L- 8102
096'89F |90/ 62 926'LE SZE'SY €0Z'0S 60t'95 8€8'GS S69°tY 909°2¢ 20L°€C 20Z°S¢ 25982 4V usuod
062 112 (R4 Lee 6.€ ZLy 80V €8 ¥82 €Ll 4 WdO u,suoD
6.2'v02  l0v6'ZL 208'€L vrl'6lL 898'LZ 2i5've £2E'v2 69v'61 18C'0L 12€'04 086'04 40H u;suoD
%02 %82- %9¢- %0t~ %P~ %9b- %61 Yol b Yobir- %0E- 6102
966'€6y  [€EL EE £ob e 189 6V 885'GS 809'GS v68 LS £€8'CS 06862 20€'9Z 29092 4'Yu;su0)
90¢ eve zse £9¢ 184 90y £zr 86€ GEE sze z6l Lz WdO usuoy
G8lL'Slz  |eer'vl 0SS'vL Ly9'ie v1Z've £2z've 612'Se ¥10'€C 06'61 €00'EL ISP £GE'LE 4OH usuoD
%0 - %Se- %0E- Y%bL- Yt Yot tr- % 0%~ %O~ %B85- - Yodé- YLE- 174474
9586€ 20l [8Y£092Z) (12¢8E 921 |/v08/Z8L [BOV.6'6LL [L960G 96} (26611 V6L [8SELZ LSL [9620€'8EL [8896V'00L |6SE885'C6 |612069'68 | ddAdD AV
6.C°98S  |vvlLzE G0Z 6€ rLy'Ov 8y 85 165'2S 8€829 v2029 vSE '8Py zevy 9eLee 10962 089'8Z 4y usuo)
zee 62 962 S62 [R44 ozy 65t 89y £6¢ vEE s54 6€C 602 WdO u.suo)
€09'€ET  |£9Z'pL 8/0°Z1L v09'21 09¥'SZ 690'GZ zie'le 0v0'22 €90°12 S9Z'61 866'€L 168'2L £6v'2CL 4DH usu0D
%ol L- %e k- %Eb- % LE- Yol %6 BE- %62 %L b %46 % LE- Y%l L- %0E* 1202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Z8VE'LLL  |€S660E'C6 |cvEPL0'88 | ddAdD 3AY
882'€6 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 909'G€ 81562 ¥91°82 4’V usuod
99 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LvE 6€C 902 WdO u,sued
9£9'0r 015'Gl 868'CL 892'C!t 4OH usu0d
Y001~ %0014~ %001~ %00L- %00 L= %00 1" %0014~ %00 L- %004~ Y8 L= % &L~ % L€~ [4404
Iv.LOL 03d AON 100 d3s ony anr NP AYW ddv HYW g3d NV
%001- [96001- [°%001- [%001-  [%001- [%001- [%00L- %001~ [%001- [%L1 [%0 [%2-

HV3IA-0L NOILIWNSNOD

L9gE

uoneindog




€10Z 01 pB

1202 ©) pasedwod uohanpay |

95Z'LE £L6°CY ¥9Z°LS ISLES £6969 209°29 8£0°69 250°6S 90009 £6£°6¢ £99°Cy 25w 4 V101
222'€29'L ST L OP§ECZ T 1009LET 16Y'980°€ ovy' el e 069 £€8'2 1982152 ISP P9 9€C'OLLL 118858 L £01 608'L 40101
[4 2 44] 89E'YIT LT [94P'E9S'E0Z_ [00L'1v1'ZL [686'v00'YL [1.8'90L°9t [9tL'tze'LL [000°€1L'ZZ [000°Z0Y'0Z [000'96L°tZ |000'SYZ'6L [186'GSS'6L [06L'8€8'ZL [606°C06'CL [880°ZES'EL 9v10L
56°91 9£9'8€L 000°SZS'S 0 0 0 0 000°525'S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
80'0 20g' 00L'vZ 004've o 0 [} o 0 0 0 0 [ o 0 L1 #lIem
9¢'181 ZL8°'106'L [000'90L'6S  |000'ECY'E 000'9VE'y 000'PLL'S 000'650'9 000°205'S 00062¢'9 000 280’9 000'996 € 000¢IES 000'1€5°E 000 LIS ¥ 000'L26'C EETEIY
16°181 ZIS'68L'8  (000'8SZ‘L9 |00 sEsE 000'LLS'Y 000'265'S 000'9L1 G 000'61L'G 000949 000 ¥Z¥'8 000912'9 000816 S 000'621'C 00010 000'655'€ S # IPM
vI€L 626'86S 000°'LLV'Y 0 000°¢t 0 0 000'6 000'€s 000 ¥ 000'91€'¢ 000'85Y L 000652 000'/S1 000'€2L Yy #I9M
L9 Sv8'99Z 000'966'L 0 0 0 0 000'9 0000} 000 699 000'/¥1'} 00025} 000 L1 0 o VE # 1I0M
60°0Z PEL'SL8 000°9p5'9 0 000'G 000'8¢4 000’866 000'ZSL1 000°2pL'¢ 000'v8t 000 /¢ 000289 1 000 8€¢ 0 0 VZ #1I0M
LE'86L 8Lv'0¥9'8 921'0£9'¥9 000'651°S 686'020'G us'ees 9€2'051'G 000'66€ G 000°05P'S 000 29€ § 000'€8S'S /86'82Y'G 061 ¥29'S 606'v0Z'S 980'6/8'S |euun
4V 1303 STV 8102
9L6°Ce 090°L¢ L91°€S £68°'SS 669'¢9 6vs°09 189°GS B384 vo9 LY Z8L°2¢ gLroe A1 % £ 4v Iv10L
6ELVEY L 6.9 710 116628 ¢ G8Y'cEy 0SE'544°2 vOL 8E9Z £00'92v ¢ Yy ¥R 19281 182821 SLI°0PE'L S0T'88Y L 40 WIOL
20°Zvs 1£9'S19'€Z  [296'vP9'9LL |09£'LZ2'0L |008'240'ZL {OvZ'pZr'it  |00S'Z0Z'8L |029'662°0Z [0Z0'tEZ'6L |00S'9VL'S8L [8SP'OLL'vL [009'8SS'€L [06S'€89'0L [000°620°0L [vZZ'LEL'LL O W10L
000 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 ) ) 0 0 0 0 GSOHdd
£6°6€ 991'zzL'L  |oos'ieg'zy  |o 008'vY 001 95y 005't8Y ¢ 004'6€°¢ 00£ 18¢°¢ 002'S8€ ¢ 008886 009°'€99 005'¢ee 002'£92 009'05Z L1 #19M
91°29 SSL'80L'c  [000'252'0Z (000 vEL L 000'SYy € 000 569t 000'¢26'Y 0005982 000 8S 000 0L€ 0009/ 000 ¢t 000'9 0002192 000'¢2L'e 84 IPM
8L'0S1 ZBL'EVS'9  (000'EV6'8y  [o00E/LE 000°¢0t ¢ 000 9¥€'9 000'S50'S 000'905'9 000 900 9 000'9bL'y 000°2£9 € 000 188'€ 000'822'C 000'582'2 000'826'C S # IPM
89'L 29T'sL 000°8vS 000'5¢ 000'01 000°22 000°75 00061 000 5¢ 000'2¢ 000°2 000 L1 000'¢EL 000'L1Z 000'9 VP # IIPM
12z 1££'96 009022 0 0 0 0 000 £5 000'vEe 000'9¢ 009t 000 L4 000'ppL 00082 000°2 VE # IOM
v6'1L6 G1L9'S00'y  |000°Z96'6Z  |ooo0s8 000970t 000 LBZ € 000 05+ 000°€98 ¢ 000829 § 000'66'G 000'EY6'S 000'L18°€ 000'v82°2 000'1Y 000°0L VZ # oM
£EY6L 026'99%'8  |Z95'ZEE'€9  |09E'5ES'S 000'00v'S 0r9'v29 § 000 /€5'S 026 ELL'S 024'06%'S 008'0p1'S 850'/15°§ 000'€9L'S 060°/10°G 008'vaE'Y vi1'808'y fouun |
3Y 14ND STV 6102
vTLve 986'6¢ S66°'vS 62209 ¥96'G9 ev'eL €61°E9 S08°L6 LLL°SE cov'Ee viLEE 0L2ee 4V w101
106 215t £6L¢ChLL 911'06€ ¢ €91'v29°¢ vEO' VL8 88€'S5LE 68¢'€SL 7 £Y5BLGT 0pO'0ES | veE'SSYL YLy LS 6YL 407101
888G 850'c8Y'SZ  [9242°C19°06L  [00S'9LE'LL [009'LEQ'EL {vb6'2Z6'ZL {0v2'829'6L [9.2°26%°1T [00€'Z09'€Z {009'v65°'0Z [00.'8€8'8L [00L'vY'LL |pZ8'G88'0L [008'900°1L [Z6lZvsoL O 101
00°0 0 [) 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 AaSOHdd
vL8L 182062 00€'L16'S o0z 01 002’11 0 005 veZ 00850/ 00€£'906°¢ 009 601+ 00/°¢8Y 001'v61 009'88 008'/7¢L 0 L1 IPM
£0'2¢ 88G°G6E'L 000'6SY'0L  |0O0 OV 000'¢Z 0000 000 ¥Li 000 62 0U0'vLG . 000°550°¢ 000'€C 000°6S 000'EC 000'08 000 vE 8 IIeM
81'SZ1 LLO'PSP'S  (000'96L°0p  |00006E'Z 000£20°€ 000'0£5'S 000 ¥51°9 000 L2 000'290°€ 000'0L4'9 000'625°€ 000°/vE 000°0Y 000'2LE ¥ 000'6LL°G S#IRM
0292 69¢€'€9L'L  [000'ZOL'S 000 05 000 64 000'Le 000 £52 000 08% £ 000'¢€/ 000'62 000'vt 000°vY 00012 000'82 00016 Y # IIPM
So'ovt S00°'Z0L'9  |000'EYI'SY  |oo008v'Z 000 228y 000'10% 9 000 528'9 00052 000'G1 000'520°G 000°£0L'G 000°08%'G 000'€98'v 000'6vZ | 0 VE #12M
LUVE 991°Z1S'L  |000'L1E'LL  |ooo'te 000 €2 000'v1 000'v52 000 28¢'/ 000'615'C 000'71 0002t 000"kt 000'¢2 000'29 000241 V2 # IBM
10'802 6£9'690'6  [926'018'29 [008¥i6'S 00¥ 20/'S v6'968'G vz vsL's 916 ¥56'G 000'756'S 000'259'S 000'129'S 009°ELE § veraTy's 000280 § 26'18v°S fauun |
v 14ND STVO 0Z0Z
iv9'8E 808ty 69¥°LS 98Y'Z9 06589 SE°LL 860°L9 102°19 £vO'LS SSE6E s0T'ee oL6'Le dv IVL0L
=u0NONPaY [e10 L vea'eRg'L 069 806'1 18v'2v2'T €LPUT 22y 886 2 vOR'VEL'E 9EV'E26'C 115'999'C 826'€24'T S69'VLLL or'9vY’L ZLULSYL 32 101
91'929 v64'208°22 [962'29Z'v0Z [000°565ZL [000°2LZ'¥L {008'€Z'9L {00L'v9E'0Z [OOP'ESE'ZTZ [08L'8PP'ET |00£'198°'LZ [8PS'Sy6'6L |086'vEQ'9L |0z6'sZ8'ZL [099'128'0L [808'¥SE'ZL 9 10L
000 0 0 ) ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) ASOHdd
9t 8v0'84S°L 008°'€08°LL 0 0 0082} 001 €06 00¥ 8ZE'Z 001286y 00E'LLISE 006'te 006'G 008’V 00L'¢k oor'LL LL#1eMm
£€6'9LL 981'p60'S 000'601'8E  |0O0BOEE 000'956'C 000'ELL'S 000 1¢ 000 81 000°ve 000°61 000'8€/ 000°CLEY 0000289 000°SYE'S 000°6/£'9 8 #Nem
01'G6 Z59'69L'vy  [000'68L°LE  [000 /1 000'vy 000'698 000552 9 000 86v'9 000'€6/°S 000 58S 000 /2/'S 000'5¢ 00054 00092 00091 S#10M
090 £02°'9Z 000'961 0 0 000'¢L 000'G1 000 vi 000 21 000 6% 000 8 000'6¢ 000 /1 000’62 000'Z1 Y # oM
ZY'SE 8PO'EYS'E  |000'ZY¥S'LL  [000626'C 000 v8L v 000'62Z' v 000 £¢ 000 61 000 64 0000 000 /€ 000'9¢ 000 5t 000'¥¢ 00021 vE # oM
£0'PZL PPL'POY'S  [000'€Z¥'OP o000 000 St 000'086 000 881 £ 000 85€'2 000 €6¥'9 000 ¥95 9 000 942 / 00018V Y 000 24 00062 000'2Z VZ #1OM
9812 LIL6'L6Y'6  [96V'666'0L 0001929 000'8v0'9 000°€55'S 000'656 § 000'8L1'9 0BG GLL'D 000088 § 8¥9 £50'9 0R0'90R8'S 021'/56'S 096'298'S 800 LOG'S 1euun ).
4V 14NJ STV
1202
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 [A:2011 4 L61°'SE 966°LE 4V V101
=UONINPIY (8101 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SZY'6SLL SLEEES'L £V2'€59') 40 V101
£6°ELL EVP'OvE'y 96€'666'9¢ 0 0 [ 0 0 [ 0 0 |0 00S'091'€L |968'89P°LL |000'0.£'2L O WioL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AaSOHdd
80°0 9Iv'e 000'9Z 000 9¢ 0 0 LL #19M
€165 €22'209'C  |000'S9V'6L 000'6EL'D 000'CLL'S 000'v56'9 8 # lIPM
0 ¥6Z'0L 000°LL 000'St 000'2t 00005 S#lIeM
000 0 0 0 0 0 VY # IPM
oz'L ove'zs 00S°L6€ 006'86 000°¢H 000182 YE #1IPM
620 L'z 000'56 0009t 000'91 000'€9 VZ #lIeM
66°LS 09£'69Z'T  [968'¥v¥6'9L 000'992'9 968'959'S 000°'220'S touung
3V 13N STIvO Y004 %001 00\ 2001 £ v00L 2001 o001 Bt Vb Dlf
%001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001 %001~ %001~ %E %% %0 (44114
W10L WV10L WV10L 230 120 3% SNV e NOF AVA ¥dv uVW 834 NVl

dvI3d ¥Y3A -G NOHLONAOYd




L1-11 pannd dwngd

2102 3sedwo)

61-6 Pajind duing

810z 3sedwo)

6102 2Jedwo)

0202 3sedwo)

1202 3sedwod

S19'L 11} Sv6 828 0v9 662 StS'L 695'Z 2L £2L'T 100'c 089'Z 9101
9t 162 1414 e 61 8ve G9t 1444 £eY 8sey }:7a4 ;344 gRIBM
£5e S0€ 81 [4:1% €9l act L8E 1% 4 (Y14 £ov a9y [%:14 SR IPM
£EC 19¢ 451 el 25 vh €61 6LV 8y 955 624 659 VP #IDM
982 :18 14%% 06 3% :14 (144 o9 se9 0 99 1£6 VE # 18
491 (39} id 119 B8 144 [N Y4 89v ves 655 005 1:1% YT #ioM
[+1]% pSL 451 651 291 GOl 891 o/t 91 i Z81 bRl jeuun
9107
910°L 156 866 896 Zi0't £9L'F ZIEL vov'L 60v°L v95'L 5180 wi't ERLZEN
80¢ /8¢ 992 98¢ :724 oLe [4 23 0sE 85t 19t §:14 £ee 8 #IPM
L7174 86Z 1444 8€e 152 08e £5¢ €6 5S¢ (444 2LiE €5¢ S#IPM
v8i 1478 ot St vrl 002 002 €52 f£S¢ £ee £EE 0i¢ Y R IIPM
Sit GLL Sit SLL £vi o8t 08¢ Lot G6¢ Sre oee oce VE # HOM.
0 401 01 0sS os 0s 0 0 0 vic 1474 YZ R 1IPM
9€l 9tL €1 oyl 1272Y vl L g8 Fagl leuunyg
Ta8Z %9 %l %85 %599 il Ot [T 1102
68L 115 506 915 205 6L 6021 LIET 150'1 GRIZTN
(174 314 0 [ [ 0 0 1] V] o LERUIPAM
641 291 3228 51 318 134% S0¢ v8¢ FASS £L B #leM
vl 8tL 8¢l rel 6Ll )44} 754 vie GLC 16 SHIeM
09 09 09 09 09 6l 162 Y #12M
114 sz 114 G¢ 14 S61L [44Y VE # IBM
0t ¢ S¢ ot [s1% SEL Gl YZ # lI9M
1YY :18% [:1%% [¥48 (443 GZ1 puung
iz e % 8102
8Lv'L 1821 (4 9821 ZIEL S V1oL
[5+14 [3:14 [3:14 3+14 ($:14 15¢ (3:14 [£:74 iL#lUoM
€£9¢ s8¢ 65¢ 852 61 261 861 861 €61
66¢ 06e [+ 724 (34 L 161 G691 €/l o/t S#IOM
ZIe 02 L0 [:74} 91 91 1418 681 S8l Yo #1epm
0 o o 91 [Ai1% 191 a8y 9g1 1518 YE# I2M
62Z 98l (453 861 vel 68l 641 011 102 YZ #IBM
vl St 921 8Z1 821 |48 13} vet 6LL 4% 6501 01 lauung
%E8 %07 %St %SGL %991 GG L %19 %el %E %0 Wl %92 610
900'Z 861 ov6's 5661 0907 0.0Z 196'L 096°L 1007 1591 svE'L [ ERLIGN
162 (74 [3+14 [§:74 [3:14 (174 [$:14 3474 (174 (874 5274 (A4 L #IeM
0S¢t X% €Lt £Eee aee BYE 29¢ 19¢ 19¢ S6Z v8Z (734 8 ¥ IPM
oL 20t 68¢C 68¢ 8LE LIE 108 6l€ [43% FLAY 680 S0
00t s8¢ 69¢ [4% 0se e [40 <6¢ [:78 [03:74 (414 2l
[:74% Lran £ee (Y49 e e (13 <139 <8 viE (485 0 YE # I9M
££e 6Lt £EE 9te 6LE 142 474 982 90¢ <9¢ [:124 0S¢ VI & 19M
(%1 el CEL et £EL €ct 3341 161 £CL [441 (448 €et jguun)
%9 %St %8 %SS %05 %29 %ES %1S %95 %0% %EY %92 0207
SSE'L 1081 88t 1600 s 926'L 1007 1£0Z 7807 v20'Z 8802 900 5101
(314 ($+74 (314 [3:14 (3:14 (314 152 16¢ (3+14 (3+74 [3:14 LSz LL#1iPM
€0t 682 1414 262 €l £ee 2s¢ 3733 £6€ 96¢€ £6€ 16¢
£8¢ [4:74 e 9 [:1:74 L6¢ 00t 66C 86¢ (45 oig 01E
y244 F144 122 F{4A Zie 85¢ ne GlE Sve vee :34% 00t
133 (74 90t 67 88¢ 0He SiE GLE oLe €ie 80T 62¢ VE # lI2M
2% €IE Lig :184 FrAS £ee 9¢¢ £re IS¢ Gie Sve cEe VZ #1IPM
ol orL BEL k2198 FANS o9t1 o9EL veL €EL €£el el Buuny
g Yol 04 ol %e % %b %EL %EL %9E 1202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6161 68} 9v8'L 9IVIOL
[$+74 [3:74 LSz L #NeMm
GSt 91€ (335 8 #1BM
8LC 98T 8i¢ S#IeMm
90¢ Fr44 12z Y¥ # 19
Zie %39 (113 YE #H19M
{3 962 60€ VZ R IBM
ovl ovt orL jpuun
001 001 7001 0oL w00l 001 al Tl (4414
AON 120 onv nr AV dUdY Hvyw 834 Nvr

JLNNIN ¥3d SNOTIVO JOVH3INAY



ove'L
oyl
904'L

2Ugs
2Y'G'SS
24G'LS
24y
2Yly
24/G

904')

2ygs
2Y'G'GS
24G°'.G
2yly
2uly
24/G

90.'}

24es
2Yy'G'sS
ZYyG.S
24yly
24ly
24/G

904'L

ZYes
Zy'G'eS
24s'/S
2yly
2Uly
24/G

LIE
8/¢
yX44
0ce

abesony
INOH ¥
R

NOILONa

1004 Jad
suojes
PIBIA

0Odd V101
TINNNL

melq

8861lC
60'64¢
vS'/8¢
A VXA
8€°69¢

4
ELER!

onels

ovy
ocy
ovy
09y
S0S

H
yideqg dwng

ZZSHL1d3aT13MWI30X3SN

duosi
dyost
dyoy
dyost
duyool
dyog
2e/8zIE
duost
dyosL
dyoy
dyosi
dyool
dyos
rAA1%AL3
duosi
dyosi
dyot
dyosL
dyool
dyog
ZeVLIE
dyost
duosi
duoy
dyosL
dyool
dyos
r4AN1%

08y
0¢s
00s
00S
Gel

i pavdIAIDg
wdea | speiua | eleq
II9M 18101 | lI9M JBaA 19

JaquinN

220z '8¢ UdlenN

ANVAINOD HILVM HIFHD d33HS



HLdAQ dNNd === d VT TIM === < Y TN e

¢coc /1 1¢OcC

506 S04 S0S SO0S G065 S0S S0S 505 S0S S0S  S05  S0S S0S  SOS S0 G0S 505 505 SNS S0S G04%  S0S G050 S0S  HLJIA dIANG

0
B8Z 88C 06Z L6C 6HB6CL 60t C0€ C0E ¢6Z Cbd 88E 9LL 9L LT 6LT d VZ 1M
CLe pLC QLT VT TBE €8T 88 D6C 9L 6LC L9 S99 090 K9E £LOC SVEHEIM
[N AR S A4 S A4 44 44 <z A A 4 c [z L L 1z L L< i.¢ (44 1¢ 1Z X4 Lz
-u

-Da@ -AON 10 -das -dny ANy ni -Aen -ady -aeN -go4 -uef -39Q -AON 120 -des cdny o np o cung cAepy cady ey gey -uep
009

A e e 3 006

00y

on¢

001

1334
siedA 7 / s|ana 4931em AJYIUOINL vZ# 11IM

ANVAWOOD dd1LVM HIdHD d44HS



sy Q9v 09

[x4 [44 Zc
29Q AON O

4ideq dung e

d Ve i TTIM s

ccOC /1 12C0C

SVEH 1IN e

0%k 09V 09v 09r 09V 08¢ Q9% O03F 09v 09v 03y 09 09 Q9t 09% 095 0% 09% 09V 09F Q9p
76C 687 P6EC 864 S0E S0€ €0t 9RC 68T 687 V8¢ 08 087 08¢ IRT
G4 08¢ 08¢ I8 [8T GRT 68T OBST 8 08{ £LT TLL 99T 14T TiC
44 44 a4 ol c 24 il e T I 4 1z 4 ¥4 {¥a 1 1 |4 Le 1 TZ
-dag -dny  nr -ung Ay ady RN qodq -uef -3e@ -AoN 120 dos dny qnp ung Aby ady ey oy -ueg
l'lllll.'-lull‘l“llll-lllll.ll!"ll
a— e ————

sieaA 7 / S|ana 1918 AJYIUOIN YEH T1IM

ANVIWOOD d4LVM HATHD dddHS

dag duwing
d VE #HT11IM
SVE#NIIM
006
05

ooy

00¢

0s¢

00¢

051

0ot



vy  ovvy Ovv

(44
-390

44
AON

44
120

1080 duing s=eee

ovr ovv Ove Ove Q0Ovy 0Ovv Ovy
11¢
88¢

(AR A A A A A R 4

dag -dny  nr -unf -Acpy idy -aepy

~n

g2

d V7 # MIM=——= S V7§ 171\ ammeen

Ovy
Ti¢
06¢

¢c
-uef

¢coc /1 1O

ovy ovv Oovrv ovr ove Opw
T1¢ T1¢ T1E 80€ 10t 1I0€
0b6C 66C¢ 10T H6E LhZ 6T
¢ 1¢ 12 T 1Ic [c
290 AON 120 -dag -dny ong

ovy

T0¢

88
¥4
unr

T, e R Y

Ovk
LGC
8L

[

-JRA

oyl
L6¢
BIR4

Lc
-

8142
06¢
€8¢

¥4
-uer

B erp e e

sieah 7 / s|ana7 4a1eph AJYIUOINL Y iH T1IM

ANVIWOOD HddLVM HI4dD d4dHS

daq duing
d Vv #TiIOM
SVY # TTIM

00t

04¢

00¢

0ST

00t



y1daqg dwng-

e d S TIIM e

C4H T eeam

¢coc / 1cOcC

acy

64¢

0L¢
T¢

STul|

(VIa%
214
e
1
-uer

0Zvy Och 0O¢vy 0Ly 0O¢k 0OZP 0¢y QZv 0Zv Oy QZv 0Zv Ok Olb Ocy 0k 0OcF 02y 0ct 0Z¢ OZv

16C 16¢ €67 00 70t¢ 20t DT 0E€ Sbhe 86C =60 I8¢

647 T8¢ 18 V8¢ 16C 162 00€ R6C 88 83 LLT (L

(4  S Y A A N A A A A S A 4 S A A At A YA Y A ¥4 ¢ 1z 1 | RN g 1¢

-29g -AON 120 -dog -dny  -inf -ung -Agi ady -dEN -Q34 -uer -9 AON SO -das -dny nr -ung -Aeiy -ady
L ———

e e

sieaA g / s|ana 181epy AJUIUOIN S# T1IM

ANVAWOD d4LVM AHITHD d4dHS

(idaqg dumng
d S HITIM
SSHTIIM

osv

00V

06t

00¢



YIdag dusng s 424 T1IM <8 #11IM

ovvy ovk Owvy Ovy O Ovy Oby Ovvy Ovv Ovy Ot Oby Ovy Ovy Oy Oby 0Orb OFv Ovy Obb OVr Obv Obv Ovy dag dwng
pee  pEC BES Tvt SPE SPE EpE EPE 9Tt PEL 6GCE 6CE ST GCE LZE 0 J8#MAM
0ce 0¢E ¢Z€ 02T G6Ce 6l e SZE€ Civ (2t S1E SlE Tle T1€ SIE S|#T11EAM

cZ x4 44 el 44 <l [ ac [ x4 s x4 1Z 1c [¢ Lc 1¢ ¢ ¢ i |4 te %3 | ¥4
2a@ -AON 120 -das -dny  ng -ungp AN -ady el -Qod -UBf -39 -AON -1 -day Uny o -ung Ay ady ey -geq -up

0Ssv

e e e —

(00]74

0s€

00¢

siedh 7 / s|ana7 4218 AJYIUOINL - 8# T1IM

ANVIWOD 44 LVM Hd3dD d44HS



00TL 00Tl OOTT OO0TT OOTT OOTT NOLT 0OTT OOTT 00TL OOTT

d TT oM emmmams S TT ]2\ oo

¢coc / 1cOc¢

111doQ dUN s

00TT 0OTT QOLT QOLL widag dwng
86 186 186 TZ6 996 996 996 996 d IT oM
L6 8V BV6 8v6G B¥6 8WG 8We 60(G Obb 8¥6 8Pe  LVh LV LV 8P6 STTIOM

l Z 1 1Z 1¢ 1< 1e 12 L ¥4 I ¥4 ¥4 1é
-3aQ -AON 1O -das dny o cunp -Aewy -idy caey -geq -uep

00TT OOTT OOTT QOLT O0TT OO0LT O0TT 00LL OOTT

646 GL6 6L6 6GLG 6l6 blb 6L6

[N A

Aen -ady A -ged -uer
0sT1tL

e 0ottt

0501

0001

056

1006

048

sieah 7 / s|ona Jo1epn AjYIUON  TTH T13M 334

ANVIWOD 44 LVM HI3HD d44HS



~
AN
O
L

<,
/\/ /».p /\z/r\ /\1/2 /\(/\/ ?/6 ///( [/& //F \/./f
S S 06/ ar/ &
e N A M M- AN AN

A
A W QWO
W

P SV

A -
AN A ANV N SN Qv
GV T T A g W g
N IV N

PG
& 0
Q0

: 0
0¢
oy
09
08

0ot

0ct

L

MO [puuny,

091

ANVIAWOD d4LVM HITdD dddHS

WdJ9 NI MO



- ~ ~ <
< LG & @ o S G o LG e S
R R e S N N S A A I PN N
B S R R RN NN S S S E SO DU R RS RIR SRF ONRS
S O I N N N R M SN S P RN SN
0
052
005
0S4
000T
05¢1
005T
0541
0002
IINUIA 1ad SUojen [eio],
05¢¢

ANVAWOD d4LVM HMT1dD dJdIHS

AdO NI MO



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

|

@ Series1

[

120

110

100

90

80

2017- 2022




	Agenda 4-7-2022.pdf
	4-07-2022 Board Packet.pdf

